CiTY OF CORPUS CHRISTI
CORPUS CHRISTI WATER

TO: Peter Zanoni, City Manager — o~
FROM: Nicholas Winkelmann, P.E., Interim Chief Operating Ofﬁcerf' .
COPY: Mayor & City Council

DATE: December 10, 2025

SUBJECT: Water Conservation Plan Advisory Committee

Corpus Christi Water (CCW) requests the Council's support to establish an Advisory Committee
(Committee) that will gather input and recommendations to revise the City’s Water Conservation
Plan (WCP). The Mayor, Councilmembers, and City Manager shall each select up to three
members to serve on the Committee. Meetings will take place over a three-month period starting
in January 2025.

The Committee shall consist of stakeholders representing the various customer classes, including:
Residential, Commercial, Institutional, or Industrial.

To create an inclusive and effective plan, City staff recommend considering the selection of
representatives from the following groups or general community representatives:

e General community members

e Local organizations, schools, and neighborhood associations
e Nonprofits focused on sustainability and conservation

e Environmental and water resource departments

e Experts in hydrology, ecology, and environmental science

e Industries dependent on water, utilities, and technology

The Committee will support the development of strategies for the WCP. Submit the candidates to
Nicholas Winkelmann by the end of the day on Friday, December 19, 2025.

Background

The WCP serves as a guidebook and reference manual for Corpus Christi Water, its partners, and
customers. As a water supplier, the City of Corpus Christi must have a WCP per state law. The
WCP was last revised by CCW and approved by Council on October 13, 2020.



